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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

>
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) )
PLACE DAY BEGAN ' DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1972
KEY BISCAYNE, o TIME DAY
FLORIDA ‘ 7:50 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME Pu=Placed
R=Reccived ; ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

7:50 8:15 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.

8:15 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

8:45 The President had breakfast.

9:51 |p The President telephoned long distance to Marjorie P. Acker,
Secretary to Rose Mary Woods in Washington, D.C. The call
was not completed.

9:57 9:58] P The President talked with Staff Assistant Lawrence M. Higby.

9:59 10:01 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Acker inm
Washington, D.C.

10:03 10:17 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in Washlngton D.C.
10:18 10:27} R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman
10:53 10:55] R The President talked with Mr. Higby.
!

10:50 2:20 The President met with:

Mr. Haldeman

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

2:25 2:30 The President h#d lunch.

2:31 2:35 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.

2:36 2:48 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

2:49 2:53 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.

3:00 3:05 The President and C. G. Rebozo walked along the beach.

3:05 4:35 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through Key Biscayne,
Miami, and Miami Beach.

The President and Mr. Rebozo arrived at the Key Biscayne
Golf Club.

The President and Mr. Rebozo toured the Key Biscayne Golf
Club House.




] THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

FLORIDA

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
DECEMBER 1, 1972

TIMB DAY
4235 p.m., FRIDAY

TIME

RmxReceived

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

4:35
4:45

5:10

6:02

6:16

6:40

7:50

8:00

8:04

8:22

5:10

6:12

6:37

7:50

8:14

8:41

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Golf Club to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.,

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.

The President returned to.the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound to The Hasta Restaurant, 2665 S.W. 37th Avenue,
Miami.

The President and Mr. Rebozo were greeted by Cy Mendel, owner
of The Hasta Restaurant.

The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Colson
The President complimented Chef James Hoo on the dinner.
The President greeted and was photographed with several
patrons of The Hasta Restaurant.
White House photographer, in/out
The President bade farewell to Mr. Colson and Mr. Mendel.

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from The Hasta Restaurant
to the Carvel Ice Cream Shop, 3091 Coral Way, South Miami.

The President greeted patrons of the Carvel.

The President spoke briefly with Paul Bleustein, manager of
the Carvel.

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Carvel to the
Key Biscayne Compound residence.

SM/JAW/JD
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(See Tiravel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,)
DECEMBER 2, 1972

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 8:20 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME R Receined ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:20 8:25 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
8:25 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
8:45 The President had breakfast.
8:59 9:00 | R The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
9:43 9:49 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
9:59 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
10:00 | 10:09 {P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
The President met with:
10:05 | 12:15 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:30 | 10:35 Mr. Ziegler ,
10:30 | 10:35 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
10:30 | 10:35 Members of the press
10:30 | 10:35 White House photographer
10:12 10:13 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
10:28 | 10:30 {P The President talked with Mr., Haldeman.
12:06 | 12:09 P | The President talked with his Counsellor,Daniel P. Moynihan,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
12:20 The President had lunch.
12:20 | 12:21 |P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:28 | 12:32 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
12:40 2:10 The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman .
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
2:13 2:25 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Volga 70
Hydrofoil, .
2:25 The President and Mr. Rebozo transferred from the Volga 70 to
Coco Lobo ITII in Biscayne Bay.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,
FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 2, 1972

TIME DAY
2:26 p.m. SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
Pa=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

2:26 4:03

4$:03

4:08

7:08 7:09
7:15 7:17

7:20 7:34

7:34
‘7:45' 8:15
8:15
8:20

9:01 9:12

The President and Mr. Rebozo cruised to North Key Largo.

The President and Mr. Rebozo docked at the Ocean Reef Club,
North Key Largo.

The President and Mr, Rebozo went to Mr. Rebozo's residence.

The President and Mr. Rebozo were greeted by Robert H.
Abplanalp, President of the Precision Valves Corporation.

The President watched the University of Southern California-
University of Notre Dame football game on television with
Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp.

The Presidential party had dinner.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
New York City.

The President and Mr. Abplanalp motored from the Ocean Reef
Club to the North Key Largo helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from North Key Largo to the
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A,"

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp,
went to the Key Biscayne Compound residenqe.

The Presidential party went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.

The Presidential party returnéd to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
New York City. The call was not completed.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
New York City.

SM/JAW/JD
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ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 1 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



[ THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY _F

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 3, 1972

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 8:20 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:20 8:40 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
8:40 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
8:53 9:04 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
9:05 The President had breakfast.
9:08 9:12 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. '
10:25 { 10:26 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Neil H. McElroy,
widow of the retired President of the Procter and Gamble
Corporation, in Cincinnati, Ohio. The President expressed
his condolences on the death of her husband.
10: 44 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie,
in Barcelona, Spain. The call was not completed.
10:45 | 10:46 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
11:30 1:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
11:57 12:03 P The President talked long distance with his Counsellor,
Daniel P, Moynihan, in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
1:10 3:45 The President listened to the Washington Redskins-Philadelphia
Eagles football game on the radio.
1:35 The President had lunch.
4:00 4:15 The President and C. G. Rebozo walked along the beach.
4:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne
Compound pool area.
4:15 P The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join
him.
4:45 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
5:04 5:08 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.
5:10 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
5:11 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.
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(Sece Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 3, 1972
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 5:19 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:19 5:27 P The President talked on a conference line with Mr. Haldeman
and Mr, Ziegler.
5:27 5:32 [ P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Barcelona, Spain. )
6:00 6:30 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
6:35 8:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie '“'Heroes of Telemark.'

SM/JAW/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Y1.)
DECEMBER 4, 1972
KEY BISCAYNE, TIMB DAY
FLORIDA 9:00 a.m. MONDAY
TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
I Out lo | LD
9:00 9:15 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
9:15 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
9:30 The President had breakfast.
10:21 | 10:25 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
10:25 12:10 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:10 | 12:55 The President went boating in Biscayne Bay on the Volga 70

Hydrofoil. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Haldeman
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
C. G. Rebozo

12:55 The Presidential party returned to the pier.
12:55 1:00 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:05 2:20 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating in Biscayne Bay on

the Coco Lobo III.

2:20 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

2:30 3:00 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.

3:00 The President returned to the‘Key Biscayne Compound residence.

3:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne Compound
helipad.

The President bade farewell to Mr. Rebozo.

3:20 3:31 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound
to Homestead AFB. TFor a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
"A." . ————

3:36 5:31 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,

Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President met with:

4:20 5:31 Mr. Haldeman
5:15 5:31 Mr. Ziegler
5:31 The President deplaned.

I S
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 4, 1972

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 5:40 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In ot | %o iD
5:40 5:47 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
" to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
' passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:50 The President went to the second floor Residence.
6:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson, wife of the Special Assistant
to the Chief of Protocol
7:51 8:02 p The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.
8:03 8:16 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:23 8§:32 | P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.
9:40 Mrs. Johnson degarted.
10:39 | 10:53 | P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.,

SM/JAW/ D
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AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 2100

Homestead AFB Fla to Andrews AFB Wash DC

PASSENGER MANIFEST

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Larry Taylor

4 Dec 1972 Dep: 3:35pm  Arr: 5:35pm 2400 840SM
1. The President

2. H R Haldeman

3. Ron Ziegler

4. Charles Colson

5, Mrs Colson

6. Larry Higby

7. Dr Lukash

8. Cmdr Larzelere

9. Major J Brennan

10. Dianna Gwin

11. YNCS Murray

12. YNCM Cuff

13. MSG Oldenburg

14. SP7 Stahl

15. M Sanchez

16, W Duncan

17. R Reiser
18.. C Zboril
19, C Lyda
20, G Williams
21. F Renzi
22, R McCann

23. K Merrihew
24, R Grossenbacher
25, Ollie Atkins
26, Fran Lewine AP
27. Gene Risher UPL
28. Charles Harrity AP Photo
29. Darryl Hiekes UPI Photo
30. Diana Camper Newsweek
31. Hal Walker CBS
32, St Louis Post Dispatch

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity) “?
PLACE DAY BEGAN ) DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
DECEMBER 5, 1972
THE WHIT: HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| D
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:44 7:46] P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:56 The President went to his office in the EOB.
7:57 P The President requested that NSC Senior Staff Member
Col. Richard T. Kennedy joln him.
The President met with:
8:10 8:45 Col. Kennedy
8:29 9:43 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
9:01 9:50 Mr, Haldeman
8:26 8:271 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:56 8:59| R The President talked with Col. Kennedy.
9:44 9:45!1 R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
10:13 P The President telephoned his Staff Assistant, Stephem B. Bull.
The call was not completed.
10:15 11:38 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
11:42 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
11:43 12:05 Mr. Haldeman
11:43 11:53 Lucy A. Winchester, Social Secretary
11:43 11:53 Mr. Bull
12:05 12:25 The President met to discuss U.S.-Spanish relations with:
Horacio Rivero, Ambassador from the U.S. to Spain
Col. Kennedy
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:26 12:30 The President met for a photo opportunity with:
Henry 0. Dormann, Publisher and Chairman of the Board
of the National Enquirer
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)

DECEMBER 5, 1972
TIMB DAY

12:31 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out L| 1D
12:31 | 12:37 The President met with:
Former State Senator M. Harvey Taylor (R-Pennsylvania)
District Attorney Leroy S. Zimmerman (R-Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania) former Chairman of the Pennsylvania
Committee to Re-elect the President
Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
12:42 The President went to the Barber Shop.
1:09 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
1:09 1:10} P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
The President met with:
2:00 3:35 Mr. Colson
2:05 3:10 Mr. Haldeman
3:00 3:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
3:05 6:20 John B. Connally, attorney for Vincent, Elkins,
Searls, Connally and Smith
3:30 7:05 Mr. Haldeman
6:29 6:30 Mr. Butterfield
6:31 6:32 Mr. Butterfield
2:56 2:57 | P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
2:58 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
6:43 6:44 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
7:35 7:36 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to Blair-Lee
House.
7:36 The President went to the drawing room.
The President greeted guests attending a reception honoring
administration officials from California. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
8:02 8:17 The President addressed the guests.
8:22 8:23 The President motored from Blair-Lee House to the South
Grounds of the White House.
8:25 8:53 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 5, 1972

TIMB DAY
8:55 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
_ =Received .. ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:55 8:57 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
Lodge.,
9:00 The President went to the Aspen den.
9:31 9:39 p The President talked long distance on a conference line with
Apollo XVII astronauts in Cape Kennedy, Florida:
Capt. Eugene A. Cernan, Apollo XVII Commander
Cdr. Ronald E. Evans, Command Module Pilot
Harrison H. "Jack" Schmitt, geologist and Apollo
XVII astronaut
10:05 | 10:34 P The President talked long distance with Mr, Colson in

Washington, D.C.

JB/CD/JID




APPENDIX “A"
Attendance Confirmed
All Present

DINNER HONORING CALIFORNIA FRIENDS
BLATR LEE HOUSE
December 5, 1972

Honorees

Robert H. Finch, Counsellor

Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications

H. R, Haldeman, Assistant

Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant

Maurice H. Stans, Former Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Committee for the
Re-election of the President

Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant

Richard A. Moore, Special Counsel

Roy L. Ash, President of Litton Industries and Director-designate of the OMB

Guests

Leonard K. Firestone, former President of Firestone Tire and Rubber Company of
California and Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation

Taft B., Schreiber, Vice President of the Music Corporation of American and member of the
Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation

Darius N. Keaton, Former Western Regional Chairman of the Finance Committee, California
Committee for the Re-election of the President and Director, Charter Trading Co.

Otto N. Miller, Chairman of the Board of the Standard (il Company of California

Foster Brooks, Entertainer

Jonathan Winters, Entertainer

Earl C. Adams, Sr. Partner with Adams, Duque, and Hazeltine

Vietor C. Andrews, President of Andrews Brothers

Arnold O. Beckman, Chairman of the Board of Beckman Instruments, Inc.

Theodore E. Cummings, Dir. and Chairman of the Exec. Comm. of Pacific Coast Properties, Inc

Justin W. Dart, President of Dart Industries, Inc.

Ben C. Deanes; founder, Ben C. Deane & Co.

Jack Drown, President of Drown News Agency and member of the Board of Trustees of the
Richard Nixon Foundation

Walter A. Haas, Former Chairman of the Board of Levi Strauss and Company

Walter A. Haas, Jr., Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of ILevi Strauss
and Company

Alfred Hart, Chairman of the Board, City National Bank, Beverly Hills, California

Jaguelin H. Hume, President of Basic Vegetable Products, Inc.

Herbert W. Kalmbach, Sr. Partner of Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp, and Chillingworth

and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation



APPENDIX "A"

Gordon B. Luce, President of the San Diego Federal Savings and Ioan Association

Clifford A. Miller, President of Braun and Company

David Packard, Chairman of the Board of Hewlett-Packard Company

Thomas P. Pike, Vice Chairman of the Fluor Corporation

Samuel Schulman, Vice Chairman of the Board of National General Corporation

Forrest N. Shumway, President of the Signal Company

William French Smith, Member of the U.S. Advisory Committee on International Education
and Cultural Affairs

Holmes P. Tuttle, President of Holmes Tuttle Ford Agency

Jack Warner, Motion Picture Producer

Ray A. Watt, Proprietor of National Corporation Housing Partnerships

John D. Wrather, Jr., President of Freedom Productions, Inc., Western States Investment
Corporation, Wrather Television Productions, Inc.

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
DECEMBER 6, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:15 a.m. WEDNESDAY
’ PHONE ”
TIME ReReceed ACTIVITY
" n Out lo] LD
9:15 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
9:35 The President went to the Aspen living room.
9:35 | 10:30 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
10:30 The President went to the Aspen den,
10:40 | 11:05 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
11:05 | 11:35 J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture
11:05 | 12:56 Mr. Ehrlichman
11:38 | 12:10 Egil "Bud" Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant
12:13 12:56 John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
1:07 3:18 Mr. Haldeman
2:50 3:11 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
3:20 3:30 The President had lunch on the Aspen sun porch.
3:25 3:31 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
3:37 3:50 The President walked through the Camp David grounds.
3:50 The President returned to the Aspen den.
4:40 5:31 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C.
5:54 5:59 P The President talked long disténce with Col. Kenmnedy in
Washington, D.C.
6:55 7:04 P The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
7:10 7:30 The President had dinner in the Aspen living room.
7:30 The President returned to the Aspen den.
8:16 8:17 ) P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
8:24 10:25 Mr. Ehrlichman
B:24 10:25 Mr, Haldeman
9:00 | 10:00 Col. Kennedy
CD/SM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:15 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
) R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
9:15 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.,
9:58 | 10:13 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C.
10:14 | 10:22 P The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant,
Raymond K. Price, Jr., in Washington, D.C.
10:25 The President went to the Aspen living room.
10:25 10:50 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:50 The President went to the Aspen sun porch.
The President met with:
10:50° 1:05 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:50 1:05 Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
10:50 1:05 Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB
10:50 1:05 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advigers
10:50 1:05 Kenneth R, Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
10:50 1:50 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
1:08 1:30 Charls E. Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
1:20 1:50 Mr. Ehrlichman
1:20 1:50 George D. Webster, Partner with Marmet and Webster
2:00 The President had lunch.
2:06 2:20 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
: Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
2:20 2:55 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:55 4:40 The President met with:
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Adm, Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Col. Kennedy
The President met with:
5:15 8:15 Mr. Haldeman
5:40 8:15 Mr. Ehrlichman
6:57 7:00 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C,
8:15 9:00 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 7, 1972

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 8:21 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
_ R= Receivedw . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:21 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr, Rush in

8:37 8:46

9:00 9:30
9:04
10:00 | 11:35

Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

R The President talked long distance with Mr. Rush in
Washington, D.C.

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Price in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

The President saw the movie "What the Peeper Saw'" with:
Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haldeman
L. Diane Sawyer, Assistant to Ronald L. Ziegler
Jana Hruska, Secretary to Mr. Ehrlichman
Constance M. Gerrard, Press Office Secretary

CD/sM/m
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Dsy, Yr.)
DECEMBER 8, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY -
MARYLAND 9:20 a.m., FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:20 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
9:35{ 10:25 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
i The President met with:
10:30 | 11:52 Joseph T. Sneed, Dean of the Schoel of Law, Duke
University :
10:30 | 12:02 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:20 | 11:52 Robert H. Bork, Professor of Law, Law School, Yale
University and Solicitor General-designate
11:52 { 11:58 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:58 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
12:05 1:12 The President met with the Quadriad:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB and
Secretary-designate of HEW
Arthur ¥. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers
1:15 The President had lunch.
1:16 1:18 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
1:26 1:33 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C.
1:59 2:02 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne, Florida.
2:00 3:30 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
3:51 3:55 P The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in
Washington, D.C.
4:00 The President, accompanied by his daughter Julie, motored
through the area near Menges Mills, Pennsylvania.
6:09 The President and his daughter Julie returned to Aspen Lodge.
6:52 7:01 R The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in
Washington, D.C.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 8, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 6:55 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out | LD
6:55 7:40 The President had dinner with his daughter, Julie.
7:45 9:35

The President and his daughter, Julie, watched the movie
"The Candidate." '

JAW/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 9, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:30 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME Re—Received ACTIVITY
1o Out Lo LD
10:30 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
10:43 10:52 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
John D. FEhrlichman, in Washington, D.C.
10:53 | 10:55 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in
Washington, D.C.
12:22 | 12:58 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
12:58 The President went to Birch Lodge.
1:01 1:07 The Pfesident met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
1:08 1:10 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff

Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C.

1:16 1:32 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
: H. R, Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.

1:20 ' The President watched the Cincinnati Bengals-Cleveland Browns
football game on television,

1:33 1:35 R | The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in
. Washington, D.C.

1:58 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

2:01 | 2:02 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.

2:03 2:06 R The President talked long distance with Col, Kennedy in
Washington, D.C.

2:09 | 2:12 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. '

4:00 5:00 The President watched the Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboys
football game on television.

5:00 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. _

5:03 |. 6:50 The President continued watching the Washington Redskins-Dallas

Cowboys football game on television.

LS. GOVERN KENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0-332-068 w
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 9, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 7:00 p.m. SATURDAY
TIME Peblaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:00 7:50 The President had dinner in the Aspen dining room with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mrs, Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of the
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach, Personal Physician
7:46 7:48 P The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in
Washington, D.C.
7:55 9:40 The Presidential party watched the movie "Sounder.”

JAW/SM/JID
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:55 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P—=Placed
R=§cccived ACTIVITY
Tl | om Lo | LD
7:55 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
8:25 8:26 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
8:30 9:48 The President motored from Camp David, Maryland to the
South Grounds of the White House..
9:50 ~ The President, accompanied by his Military Aide, Cdr.
Craig S. Campbell, went to his office in the EOB.
9:55 10:02 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
The President met with:
10:01 | 1:12 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:50 | 12:55 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
12:04 | 12:06| P The President talked with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador
from the U.S.5.R. to the U.S.
12:25 The President had lunch.
1:12 The President went to the Oval Office.
1:15 The President went to the second floor Residence.
1:29 P The President telephoned Maj. Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed. :
1:37 1:42 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in North
Key Largo, Florida. :
1:43 1:45 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
1:45 P The President telephoned George Allen,vcoach of the Washington
Redskins football team. The call was not completed.
2:41 2:42 P The President talked long. distance with his daughter, Julie,
at Camp David, Maryland.
2:58 3:02 P The President talked with Mr. Allen. _
4142 P The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed.
5:02 5:20 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
5:50 The President had dinner,




FROJIVEIY] RIVIIANRLY IYIAVIN D DAILT UVIART
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 10, 1972

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 6:06 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
6:06 6:14 P The President talked long distance to the Editor of The

Reader's Digest Hobart D, Lewis in Mount Kisco, New York,

JAW/SM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 11, 1972

TIME DAY
9:30 a.m., MONDAY

PHONE
TIME p=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
9:39 The President had breakfast,
9:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:55 9:57 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butt erfield .
The President met with:
10:00 2:25 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:18 | 11:21 Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), Chairman of the
Republican National Committee
11:07 | 11:21 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:42 | 11:43 Mr. Butterfield
11:55 | 12:03 Mr. Ziegler
12:14 2:25 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:08 | 11:15 P The President talked long distance with George H. Bush,
Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN and Chairman-designate
of the Republican National Committee, in New York City.
11:25 P The President telephoned long distance to McDill "Huck" Boyd,
Republican National Committeeman, in Phillipsburg, Xansas.
The call was not completed.
11:42 | 11:48 P The President talked long distance with Mr., Boyd in
Phillipsburg, Kansas.
2:29 The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, went to his
office in the EOB.
2:30 2:35 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with:
4:05 4:20 Mr., Butterfield
4:10 4:55 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
4:58 R The President was telephoned long distance by Eugene Hamilton,
Regional Director for the Combined Insurance Company of
America, in Alexandria, Louisiana. Mr. Butterfield took
the call.
4:59 5:01 ] p The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:09 5:10 } P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
The President met with:
5:14 5:35 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
5:20 5:40 Mr. Haldeman
5:30 7:10 Julie Eisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 11, 1972

TIME DAY
5:21 p.m., MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
‘ R==Rececived ACTIVITY
T T Out lo | LD
5:21 5:29 | R The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
5:37 5:42 | P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
7:10 The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, returned
to the second floor Residence.
7:20 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation.
7:49 7:50| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:54 7:55 1 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

JAW/SM/JD




[T VT HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY -
{See Trave! Record for Travel Activity)
TTAC1 LAY BEGAN | DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1972
THY, Wi I'TE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:30 a.m., TUESDAY
PHONE
TME R Recerved ACTIVITY
In T om 1o | 1D
8:30 The President had breakfast.
9:50 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:57 P The President requested that his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler, join him,
The President met with:
9:57 | 10:21 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
9:58 9:59 Mr. Ziegler
10:39 10:49 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:

10:50 | 10:55 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

10:53 11:13 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant

11:13 The President went to his private office.

11:13 | 11:15 The President taped an audio message for the Annual National
Armed Forces Prayer Breakfast, The message was delivered
on February 1, 1973 at the National Prayer Breakfast and
at approximately 900 local prayer breakfasts held aboard
ships and on military installationms.

11:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

11:17 11:53 W. Clement Stone, Chairman of the Combined Insurance
Company of America, member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation, and Acting
Chairman of the Board of the National Center for
Voluntary Action (NCVA)

11:17 | 11:45 Douglas K. Kinsey, President of the NCVA

11:17 11:45 Leonard Garment, Special Consultant

11:55 | 12:02 The President met with:

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973
Inaugural Committee .

Jeb S. Magruder, Executive Director of the 1973
Inaugural Committee

Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President and Mr. Marriott went to the South Lawn of the
White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

-

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
DECEMBER 12, 1972

TIMB DAY
12:02 p.m., TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
Mr. Marriott presented the President with the first automobile
Inauguration license plate.
L
The President and Mr. Marriott returned to the Oval Office.
12:05 | 12:25 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met to discuss Mr. Lewis's and Mr. Kauffmann's
recent trip to the Soviet Union with:
12:25 1:30 Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of The Reader's Digest
12:25 1:16 John H, Kauffmann, President of The Evening Star and
The Washington Daily News |
12:25 1:16 Michael J. 0'Neill, Managing FEditor of the New York
Daily News
12:25 1:16 Maj. Gen. Haig
12:25 1:16 Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
1:30 1:36 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
1:34 1:55 The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig.
1:35 P The President telephoned Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert
(D~Oklahoma). The call was not completed.
The President met with:
1:58 2:20 Mr. Haldeman
2:02 2:03 Mr. Butterfield
2:10 2:11 Mr. Butterfield
2:25 2:27 The President met with his daughter, Julie.
2:44 P The President telephoned Congressman Albert in McAlester,
Oklahoma. The call was not completed.
3:17 3:36 The President met with: ‘
Jewel R. Lafontant, U.S. Representative to the 27th
General Assembly of the UN and Deputy Solicitor
General-designate
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 12, 1972

TIMB DAY
3:38 p.m., TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placced
R=~=Received ACTIVITY
T out Lo | LD |
The President met with:
3:38 6:10 Mr. Haldeman
3:38 3:58 Gordon C. Strachan, Staff Assistant and General
Counsel-designate of the United States Information
. Agency (USTA)
3:58 5:18 Frank J. Shakespeare, Director of the USIA
3:58 5:18 James Keogh, Director-designate of the USIA
5:24 5:37 Mr. Butterfield
5:50 6:10 Maj. Gen. Haig
6:12 The President went to the second floor Residence.
6:14 6:15) P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:36 6:37] P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:38 6:40} P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
6:45 The President went to the Grand Hall. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
6:45 7:22 The President and the First Lady greeted guests attending a
reception for 1972 re~election supporters. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
7:22 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
7345 8:58 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation.
8:31 8:38] P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
8:40 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W,
Colson. The call was not completed.
9:02 The President went to the White House theater. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
Mrs. Drown
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

DECEMBER 12, 1972

TIME DAY
9:02 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in Out | D
9:02 10:58 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Poseidon Adventure.,"
10:58 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
11:44 Mr. Rebozo departed.
11:04 11:05 1 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.

JB/SM/JD




APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by EPS

s#indicates present

RECEPTION AT THE WHITE HOUSE
Tuesday, December 12, 1972
at 6:30 o'clock
The President and Mrs. Nixon
/Brock, Sen. and Mrs. William
Vi/Brown, Mr. and Mrs. Keith
ACaven, Mr. and Mrs. Scott
041mhlberg, Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth H.
'ﬂ/Dailey, Mr. and Mrs. Peter H.
¥, Dale, Mr. and Mrs. Francis L.
vﬁ/ﬂuvall; Mr. and Mrs. William
Vv Jones, Mr, and Mrs, J. Walter
VirKendall, Mr. and Mrs. Donald
y‘ﬁewis, Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence, Jr.
V//Liedtke, Mr. and Mrs. William C., Jr.
U’ioomis, Mrs. Priscilla E. (w/Louis F. Poik, Jr.)
vMacGregor, Hon. and Mrs. - Clark
O'Reilly, Mr. and Mrs. Richard T.
VPappas, Mr. Thomas A.
Vbﬁarker, Mr. and Mrs. Daniel S.
vPolk, Mr. Louis F., Jr.
/@Ross, Mr. and Mrs. Charles D.
#Ruan, Mr. John
V@Sears, Mr. and Mrs. Harry L.
P"%tans, Hon. and Mrs. Maurice

YV White, Mr. and Mrs. F. Clifton



-2- APPENDIX "A" continued

WA/ Wilson, Mr. and Mrs. David K.

% Wolfsberger, Mr. and Mrs. Don L.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 13, 1972

TIME DAY

9:15 a.m., WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
TTh Out lo| LD ‘
9:15 The President had breakfast,
9:20 9:25 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in London, England.
9:27 The President went to his office in the EOB.
/
9:34 9:46 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
. Butterfield.
10:00 P The President requested that his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., join him.
10:03 | 10:50 The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig.
: The President met with:
10:54 | 12:25 H, R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:25 ] 11:40 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:19 11:21 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
11:22 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
11:26 | 11:28 | R The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.
12:28 1:12 The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig.
2:48 The President went to the Oval Office.
2:57 3:07 The President met with:
Ronald H. Walker, Special Assistant and Director-
designate of the National Park Service
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
3:08 3:47 The President met with:
Mrs. Tobin "Anne'" Armstrong, Co-chairman of the
Republican National Committee
Mr., Haldeman
White House photographer, in/out
3:48 4:13 The President met to discuss tax matters with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
Edwin S. Cohen, Under Secretary of the Treasury
Lewis A. Engman, Assistant Director of the Domestic
Council
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
| DECEMBER 13, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4115 p.m., WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

The President met to discuss Senator Jackson's recent trip
to Europe and the Middle East with:

4:15 4:55 Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)
4:51 4:53 Mr. Butterfield
4:47 4348 P The President talked long distance with Milton Friedman,

Professor of Economics at the University of Chicago, at
the Mayo Clinic in Rochester, Minnesota.

The President met with:

4:55 5:02 Mr., Butterfield

5:00 6:09 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

5:01 6:09 Mr, Haldeman

5:56 5:57 Mr, Butterfield

6:09 The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, returned

to the second floor Residence.

6:10 6:28 The President met with:
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician

6:35 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in London, England. Julie Eisenhower took
the call.,

6:46 The President went to the State Dining Room. He was

accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

6:46 7:27 The President and the First Lady received guests attending
a reception for 1972 re-election supporters. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."“ |

White House photographer, in/out

7:27 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

8:05 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

8:42 The Presidential party went to the first floor to view
the Christmas decorations.

8:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 13, 1972

TTIME DAY
8:51 p.m., WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
B In Out Lo LD
8:51 8:54 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
8:55 9:07 | P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.

SM/JAW/JD
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Ve APPENDI{ "A"
3 [T AU IO N Attenddnce confirmed
) / State Dining Room v/ indicates present
. The Fregilonl & Murs, Tiawa .

BA("‘\’Q!/S ¢
BOWDER, Mchn f /

BRIENNAN, Vr Peuter

CATIRRD, Ma/&% Fagene
CHERNE, L. & Mr5. Lco
COLLINS, IDA\:rle.s
COLSON, EHor? & K\Yz{Cha.rles
FAST, Mr/ & Mls. Wiltiam M.

FERNANDEZ IXK Benjamin

GJURICH, M{& Mre€” Gilda Dojorquez

GUALTIERT, ;\u./& I\KTA

HICKS, Iv’w/& Mu/. Jack O. o

KENNEY, M, & MpeT W, John
LEIBMAN, ML Morris I

E{ONS, Mr. & \fie. Kennoth T.
- p#ADIGAN, Me. 4 Mrs. Tohn

MARZULLO, Nr. & M-f{\-'ito

OSINSKI, M/& Mrs, Henry .
PALUMBO, w}/g Meeg? Frank

PERK, ion. & Mres. Ralph

PISZFK, MY & M Edward
POWFR, ,}}/& WaT Joscph T
RIOS, N & Mis, Luiz
JFemDe )!«f']—ke_ﬂ./ Mr Jsmec
RIVG SO, A fchact

ﬂé)‘)(.). RS, J\[! Dor I

RODGIIRS, M & 3 u«/[,m,, NE
SANSON, el el Tou

P
CORIEXTACG, fuipe Ciorenve

AEMAN. My, Liwedte



, My, E;msﬁ.i')‘.l

SULLIVAN, Qfﬁu-{:.\dur James

[

VARD, Mr. Marctin 7,
\l,’}\f{’x{", Mr., Breezy

‘6;’«‘»@»0, Wz Az Mot —

‘5/!3[(_:/ QToI\.,\; :
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 14, 1972

TIMR DAY
9:50 a.m., THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:50 The President had breakfast.
9:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
- 9:59 10:08 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
10:08 | 11:46 The President met with:
Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
11:49 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.,
11:54 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in London, England. The call was not completed.
11:55 | 12:30 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:01 | 12:04 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
12:32 1:02 The President met to discuss government reorganization with:
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
William E. Timmons, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
1:01 1:05 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in London, England,
1:07 1:08 ¢ P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
1:09 P The President telephoned long distance to J. Paul Getty,
President of the Getty 0il Company, in London, England.
The call was not completed.
1:10 1:25 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:39 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to his
office in the EO0B.
The President met with:
1:40 2:00 Mr. Haldeman
1:41 1:42 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
2:09 2:10 The President talked with Mr. Timmons.
The President met with:
2:15 2:45 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
2:30 3:24 Mr. Kissinger
2:30 3:24 Maj. Gen. Haig

S



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
DECEMBER 14, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:04 p.m,, THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
3:04 3:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Getty in London,
England on the occasion of Mr. Getty's 80th birthday.
3:25 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
The President met with:
3:29 5:03 Mr, Colson
4:03 6:01 Mr, Haldeman
4:15 4352 John A. Scali, Special Consultant
5:00 5:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
3:32 3:35> | P The President talked with Arthur Krock, former Washington
commentator for the New York Times,
6:01 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:31 The President went to the State Dining Room. He was

accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

6:32 7:15 The President and the First Lady received guests attending a
reception for 1972 re-election supporters. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

White House photographer, in/out

7:16 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady

C. G. Rebozo
7:42 The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
8:34 9:10 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

SM/CD/JD




RECEPTION AT THE WHITE HOQUSE
Thursday, December 1k, 1972

State Dining Room

The President and Mrs. Nixon

#e-Mr. and Mrs. Michael Balzano
sPeter Brennan
wiAon., and Mrs. Beverly Briley
wetr. and Mrs. Jesse Calhoon
voHon. and Mrs. John F. Collins
v¥fon. and Mrs. Charles W. Colson
veMr. and Mrs. John Costello
wPatrick J. Delaney
ViHr. and Mrs. George Dobrea
r. and Mrs. Frank E. Fitzsimmons
¥ M. and Mrs. Robert Forst
»Peter Fosco
v Mickey Gardner
»Andrew Gibson
wShirley Green
»Paul Hall
Al . and Mrs. Edward J. Kiernan
adir. and Mrs. John H, Lyons
wHcn. Jack D. Maltester
M-, and Mrs. George Mardikian
it r. and Mrs,., Ralph Marrinson
»Aloysius Mazewski
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Maye
Ver. and Mrs. Thomas F. Murphy
»Williem Rhatican
oeMr. and Mrs. Meshulam Riklis
oPonald F. Rodgers
w»iAlr. and Mrs. George E. Rosden
#eAr. and Mrs. Anthony Rudis
o Mr. and Mrs. Francis Scumaci
wollr. and Mrs. Frank Stella
& Mel Stephens
«Cdr. James 0. Sullivan
& Marty Underwood
Mr. and Mrs. Osvaldo Vega
WA, and Mrs. Carlos C. Villarreal

vifecretary of Transportation and Mrs.

&Mir. and Mrs. Hunter P. Wharton
&Alr. and Mrs. Oscar White

. and Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt III
wTat Howard

’

Volpe

APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed
by EPS
» indicates present



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

T{E WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY f

PLACT. DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 15, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:55 a.m., FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| ID |
8:55 The President had breakfast.
9:14 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:25 10:13 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:30 ] 10:13 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met with:

10:13 ] 11:15 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

10:27 12:22 Mr. Haldeman

10:27 } 11:16 Mr, Ziegler

11:20 | 11:29 Mr. Ziegler

12:18 | 12:44 Julie Eisenhower

12:21 12:44 . C. G. Rebozo

11:56 | 12:10] P The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike

Mansfield (D-Montana).

12:17 P The President requested that his daughter, Julie, and
Mr. Rebozo join him.

The President met with:

12:45 § 12:46 Mr. Ziegler
12:45 1:54 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
2:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:39 The President went to the Blue Room. He was accompanied by:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

2:39 4:13 The Presidential party received guests attending a reception
for 1972 re-election supporters.

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

4:13 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

4:50 4:57 : The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
5:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
5:55 6:23| P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

"~ Colson.

U



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
DECEMBER 15, 1972

TIME DAY .
6:10 p.m., FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received . ACTIVITY
In Out o | 1D
6:10 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield. The call was not completed.
6:24 | 6:25| R The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.
6:30 6:31 P

The President talked with his wvalet, Manolo Sanchez.
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. APPENDIX "A"
The Prosident and Mrs., Nixon Attendance confirmed by EPS
/ indicates present

ccid Mr. and Mrs. Henr //
Accilone, Mr. a rs. Heary/, RECEPTION AT THE WHITE HOUSE

. ' December 15, 1972
Adelstein, Mr. and Mrs. Bernard //' . 5 .
L ' .

Affatato, Mr. and Mrs. Peter T.
'
, Agee, Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence // )
- ' |
. Alberto, Mr. and Mrs. Rocco // \ N

Alimena, Mr. and Mrs. Louis J. /( b

- i
Allers, Dr. and Mrs. Ulrich * /7 |
Ambrose, Hon. and Mrs. Myles
~Amoroso, Mr. and Mrs. Charles
Anderson, Mr. and Mrs. Dale
' Anderson, Mr. and Mrs. Harry
Angleton, Mr. and Mrs. Jim //
Arenas, Mr. Claudi'o
Armao, Mr. Roﬁert F. i . » . .i
Armendaris, Mr. Alex
Arter, Mr. and Mrs. D, B, - }
Atkins, Mrs. Yelanda Saenz V - /
Avara, Mrs. Mary Lo T
Azbell, Mr. Joe (l ‘ h [
Baird..Dr. and Mrs. George ,;’ /
-Ball, Mr. and Mrs. Judson C.
Balzano, Mr. and Mrs. Michael
Bane, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph M.
Banko, Mr. and Mrs. Michael D., Jr.

Batchelor, Mr. Frederick A. /

Bates, Hon. and Mrs., Ted

Belso, Mr. and Mrs. Julius /// .

Bentz, Mr. and Mrs. Russell 7

Berexins, Mr. and Mrs. Ivars //



; vB» ) O :
Bess, Mr. and Mrs. Ronald [/ 4 .

Boardman, Mr. and Mrs. William R.
t .

N Bodenchak, Mr. and Mrs. Frank’l
Bogart, Mr. and Mrs'. Robert
Bonadio, Mr. and Mrs. Frank

Bond, Mr. and Mrs. Langhorn //

- ——

Booth, Mr. and Mrs. RusselfR. ' ; ‘_.

Bottone, Mr. and Mrs. Louis J. f/

Bove, M.r. and Mrs. J.J,

Bowers, Mr. :;nd Mrs. Jo}';n

| j Bradshaw, Mr. and Mrs. David E. /
Brﬁd; Mr. and Mrs. Jack - ’ g g o
Brenner, Mr, and Mrs. Robert W. ‘
Broa&, Mr. and Mrs. Eli

Brody, I;tr._ and Mrs. David /J T
Brotman, Dr. and Mrs. Donald Ny/
Brown, Mr. oad Mrs. Art 1/[(

- : - Buterbaugh, Mr. and Mrs. Frank
¢ - .. -
Callelli, Mr. and Mrs. Fred

Q/ Callihan, Mr. and Mrs. Patrick //

. -

Candelori, Mr. and Mrs, Angelo
Caporeale, Mr. and Mrs. Jim
Carey, Mr. Jelfries / .
Carcey, Mr. and Mrs. '//
Carino, i"-, and Mrs. Larry

Carrerra, Mr. and Mrs. Rodrigo



Carton, Mr., and Mrs. Marvyn //

Casas, Mr. J. 3. Jr.

Casillas, Miss Dina /

‘Cason, Mr. and Mrsa, Warren //

Castillo, Miss Irenemarie

- Castillo, Mr. Martin

Catalano, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph }/

‘ Caufman, Mr. and Mrs. Herbert L. //

Cavanaugh, Mr. and Mrs. Edward F,, Jr. ‘

Chase, Mr. and Mrs. Irwin

Chen-Lee_z, Dr-.' and Mrs. William /’ .

Chow, Mr. and Mrs. William Jack

. Christian, Hon. and Mrs. George //

Cilliberti, Mr. and Mrs. Barry !/ :

Llark, Mr. Frank J.

Clinkscales, Mrs. Anne /

Clinton, Mr. and Mrs. Robert J., Jr. £/
Cobo, Mr. Fra:mk

Colburn, Mr. and Mrs. Richard |

Coleville, Dr. Lorraine “}"’

Collins, Mr. John, Jr. /

;oliins. Hon. and Mrs. John F/’
Conlin, Mr. and Mrs. Daniel
Connolly, Mr. and Mrs. Jim
Cook, Mr. and Mrs. Robert C.

Corcoran, Mr. and M-+ ~an K.

Cortes, Miss Walky

-1



Cortese, Mr. and Mrs. Americo

* Cosgrove, Mr. John

Costello, Mr. and Mrs. John f7 s
Courie, Mr. and Mrs. Joha | | . i
: C_ouri:ney,v Mr. and Mrs. Edward S i
) Cozin, Mrs. Cherie | S ‘ \

Cozza, Mr. and Mrs. T.R.
_ Cullers, Mr. and Mrs. Art //
T Dabrowski, Mr. and Mrs. M;:ek i/
Dalton, Mr. and Mrs. Neil f
D ‘ ::‘D'Angelo, Mr. and Mfs. Carmine
Darlington, Mr. and Mrs. Peter /’
Darman, Mr. “and Mrs.._Richard
. .

D;ugherty, Miss Linda
’ Daﬁphin. Mr. Alton I

Davidson, Mrs, Muriel [

Davis, Mr. Bill ““Yhro,

Davis, Mr. John E. f 720 . o
Davis, M;—. aod Mrs. Truman /

Davis, Capt. William [

DeAngelo, Mrs. Anne / .

De‘.]'ong. Mr. and Mrs. Jo‘hﬁ H. I/

_Delgado. Mrs. Olivia

Delgado, Dr..Richard T.

Del Junco, Dr. Tirso

Del Rio, Mr. Fernando

DeLury, Mr. and Mrs. Bernard

DeMasi, Mr. and Mrs. D. //

DcPalma, Mr. and M .. Anthony

Desider 2, i.r. and Mrs. Domirick /



E

;)i;.Avanzo. Mr. and Mrs. A F,
Diaz-Carlo, Mr, Chris .
Diaz, Mr. and Nirs, Ramon

DiCicco, Mr. and Mrs.. Bruno

. DilLieto, Chief and Mrs. Biagio .

‘ ' D'Iobaldi, Hon. and Mrs. Sam
_DiPrima, Cdr. Joseph % 7742. //
'Dob}e;. Mr. and Mr.j. George //
D(v)b‘riansky.'Dr. and Mrs. LE; // :
‘Doi, Mr. and Mrs. Steven J.

- Dornahue, Mr.-_A'thu: J.9 72X /
Doneg;n, Mr. ;nd Mrs. .To.hn H.
Dooley, Mr. and Mrs. James // -
Dove, Mr. and Mrs. Dewey

Doﬁe, Mr. Herschel

Drozik, Mr. and Mrs. Frank
Duffy, Mr. and Mrs. James
Dunn, Hon. and Mrs. Thomas G. //
Vﬁ)urham, Mr. and Mrs. R.V, /[,
‘ i)ush.nyck, Mr. and Mrs. W'alvter

p———

Edgerly, Miss Martha Lee /

Edwards, Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth M. //

Edwards, Mr. and Mrs. Timothy M'f

Eichenbaum, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph K.

Elio, Mr. Carmen W.

Epstein, Mr. and Mr« rert L.



l'?ar.ina. Mr. and Mrs. William

" Farley, Mr., Arnold

Fedorak, Mr. and Mrs. Bohdan

* Feltis, Mr. and Mrs. James M.

Fine, Mr. and Mrs. Ronald 1.

.Finnerty, Dr. and Mrs. Edmond F.

Fioretti, Mr. and Mrs. Louis J.

‘Fishbein, Mr. and Mrs. Alex

-Fisher, Mr. John M. / -

Fitzgerald, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph M,

Flatley, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J.

Flores, Mr. Augustin

R .
Fogle, Mr. and Mrs. William N.
I-‘ontanez-Marq';Lez, Rosa Ma.ria. / / »
-Forrester, Mr. and Mrs. David (,

-Freed, Mr., and Mrs. Hirsch

Freeh, Mr. and Mrs. Jack

" Friedman, Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin V4

‘Frost, Mr. John K. /{’

Fucci:, ler. and Mrs. C.
Fuerbacher, Mr. and Mr’s.‘Dona.ld
Fukui, Mr. and Mrs. Soichi

Fusaro, Mr.- and Mrs. Ted 4(/

—

Galbraith, Mr. William E. #f
Gallagher, Hon. and Mrs. Francis X. ”
Ganos, Mr. and Mrs. Robert T. //

Garber, Mr. and Mrs. Murray R.

Garcia, Mr. Martin ¢ Y20, //



'Gec, Mr. and Mrs. C.DB. Albert

Garcia, Mr, Moises /
Garrity, Mr. and Mrs. Raymond

Gede, Mr, and Mrs., James

_Genoese, Mr. and Mrs. William F//

Gens, Mr. and Mrs, Peter D, //

~Genys, ‘Dr; and Mrs. John 11

Georgine, Mr. and Mrs. Robert A./

Gilberga, Mr.b and Mrs. Manhel 4

1
i

Gilgun, Mr. and Mrs,. John F.

. Gilman, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph J. / /

Gimmler, Captain and Mrs. Ray
Glinsman, Mr. and Mrs. William
Golembieske.' Mr. Edward 7&‘.

Gonzalez, Mr. David

- -Gonzalez, Mr. Onofre Jose

Goodman, Mr. and Mrs. Bernard L/[‘/
Gordon, Mr. and Mrs. Abe

Grava, Mr. and Mrs..UIdis /

Gray, Dr. and Mrs. Stephen //

Green, Mr. Keith ¢ Y2v2 f

Gl:'een. Mr. and Mrs. Ray E.

Greenwal_.d.‘ Mr. and Mrs. Daniel E.

Griffith, Mr. PaulH. /

Gualticri, Mr. and Mrs. I;red
Gudsis, Mr. and Mrs. Martin
Guiliotis, Mr. and Mrs. George //
Gunther, Mrs.. Genia l'k

Haas, Mr. and Mrs, Andrew T.

iajdu-Nemeth, Mr, and Mes, I . jos //

-

'



u

Hannah, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph H.
Harman, Miss Anne
Harper, Mzs. Ruth

.Hartley, Mr. and Mrs. Fred L.
] .

Hazelgro've. Mr. and Mrs. LysleFR., Jr.
Heinaru, Mr. ani Mrs. Qfmar

‘Herring, Mr. L.L., Red
- - o N

R Hewson, Mr. z;n.d Mrs. T.T. |
"% Hibbitts, Mr. _a:lld Mrs. Carson
Hickman, Mr. and Mrs. Dbon
Higgins, Mr. and Mrs. PaulC. // -
Hodges, Hon. and Mrs. William L.
Hoffman, Mr. and Mrs. Connie I{
Hogan, Mr. and Mljs' Harry // ’

Hogan, Mr. and Mrs. William T., Sr.

Hollo, Mr. and Mrs. Tibor /,l/

Holloway, Miss Peggy
Holmes, Mr. and Mrs. Robert //

Holt, ‘Mrs. Helen l

Hong, Mr. and Mrs. Lodls //

Horton, Mr. Clarence C.
Hundley, Mr. Joe [

. .H’utchinson, Mr. and Mrs. Gerald
Hylek, Mr. and Mrs. Alexander J// )
Ichinose, Dr. ‘and Mrs. Benjamin
Ikemoto, Mr. and Mrs. Tad
Nigen, Miss Lynn I /

Intile, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph



Kennedy, Hon. and Mrs. David T.

Isvenc, Mr. Michael // ' '

Isvin, Mr. Matthew

Jablonski, Mr., and Mrs. Richard

_Jacavini, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A./ /

- Jackson, Mr. and Mrs. Mercer /]

.nges, Mr..L. Eldon ¥ YZks /,

- Janicki, Mr. and Mrs. Valentine

Janowski, Mrs. Helen

%

Jobanson, Mr. and Mrs. Ih:)

‘Johnson, Mr. a.l-:d Mrs. "William H.
Jones, Mrs. Frank Phelps ¢ 2o, //
Jones, Mr. Norman D. / : - '
Jones, Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. 1 fL ‘
Joniec, Mr. and Mrs. John E. //
Jordan, Mr. Charlie & #Zho //
Joyce, Mr. and Mrs. Willi.am D.«./I/--
Kachulis, Mr. and Mrs. Paul .
Kalm, Mr. Arrl:te

Katz, Mr. and Mrs. Hyman I. I,
Kelly, Mr. and Mrs. Dee

Kelly, Mr. and Mrs. Francis X. //

.Ker-my, Mr. and Mrs. Richard
Kerby, Mr. Austin ¢ 2o //
Keydel, Mr. and Mrs. Kurt
King, Mr. Roger ,
Kirschoff, Mr. and Mt «ulliam
Knox, M+ and Mrs. Robért

Kobelinski, Mr. and Mrs. Mite.ell //

PR
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Y

N

. ' Koziol, Mr. and Mrs. Walter

IKedens zi, Mir. and Mrs., Melvin /
‘Krowe, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph /
Korsts, *ir. and Mrs. Voldemars
Kovens, Mr. and Mrs, Irvin //
1 . N

. !.{rasij. Mr. and Mrs. Myron

| Kurs, lv'l;.-ilx?go

r——

‘LaBruna, Mr. and Mx"s. Vincent / /
’La-ckey', Hon. and Mrs. E. D}.nb
.LaCorte, Mr. and Mrs. John

'~ Landowski, er.'and Mrs. Henry
‘ LaSpada, Miss Carmella /
Latham, Mr. And Mrs. R. James, Jr'.'

"Lawhead, Mr. and Mrs. Wylie

Lawrence, Mr. and Mrs. John J., Jr.

Lawton, Mr. and Mrs. Al

Jecea, Mrs. Alma /

Lentol, Mr. and Mrs, Edward S.'/
Leonetti, Mr. and Mrs. Peter

‘ Lewis, Mr. and Mrs. Kent J.

Littrell, Mr. Henry G., I
Longhurst,‘ Mr. Richard/
iaopez, Mr. Jose

Lorello, Mr. and Mrs. Michael
Loukas, Mr. apd Mrs, James P.
Lowry, Mr. Bob

Lucero, Mr. Edward



Luka, Dr. and Mrs. Edward

N\ "ﬂacioce. Mr. and Mrs. I;darion . |
. Madden, Mr. and Mrs. Wales e
"Madigan. Mr. and Mrs. Jo.hn // .

. . . i.dgey.'Mr. James / .

. ) h N Maguire,‘ M’.r. and Mrs. Thomas N ’ oo
R ) . .: Mahoney, ]\;ir. and Mrs. John //
- R Mammolite, Hon. and Mrs. (:J:zy- I/4 A b o T -
O | o Manie‘rre, Mr. and Mrs. C}ril S 4' .
. : +" Mann, Mr. and Mrs. Phil

. . Marcarelli, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph/ /

M::rtin, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur A. : ‘ \,
H . . - . Marzullo, Mr. and Mrs. William ;
: 2 o ' l.&.a%;ara.zzo. Dr. anc; Mrs. Joseph D.
S _ Mattina, J"udge and Mrs. Joseph S. / . . . ,
, . Mattingly, Mr. Charles E. / !
_ : : Miye, Mr. and Mrs. John T. -
- Mayer, Mr. James M. 2 o -
‘ - - McCarroll, Mr;_ and Mrs. John //
- | . Mqéarthy, Mr. and MrsJ'R. T,

- - McCrumman, Mr. and Mrs. Tom //

- T ’McGraw, Miss Sally_

H McKiernan, Mr. and Mrs. Robert M//
- McK‘mley, Mr. and Mrs. William //

; McLaughlin, Mr. Patrick M. [

N ) Merlo, Mr. and Mrs. Harry

Meyer, M-. George Fu, Jr. [

Meyers, Mr. and Mrs. Mike



Miller, Mr. and Mrs, Raymand/

Miller, Mr. and Mrs. Wilton R. /‘/
Milton, Mr. and Mrs. 'G;orge Joy Ir. /_

! | B

Miuler. Mrs. Faye - _ S
h;[izuno. Mr. and Mr;. Harr}‘b |
‘Mochrie, Mr. and Mrs. W_B, Jr. .

AMoli-na, Mr. Raul

.

Monken, Mr. and Mrs, Clifford E. £

Montani, Mr. and Mrs. Samuel

- Monte,- Mr. and ;\/{rs. “Joseph
Montemuro, Judge and Mrs. Frank J., Jr.
_Montez, Mr. };&.F- . ‘ -
Moran, Mr. and Mrs. John J,

'. Morgan. Mr.'Ed. /
'Morgan, Mr. and Mrs. Melvin V.
Mossey, Mr. and Mrs. john F// .

vranick, Mr. and Mrs, Abe

“ *  Nangle, Mr, and Mrs. Edward

ﬁetter, Mrs. Cornelia .
Noga, Mr. @nd Mrs. Lee / / Lo
Nolan, Mr. and Mrs. Ih(;;n;s

‘Ncran, Mr. and Mrs. Donald /

Oaxaca, Mr. Fernando

N T

O*'Connor, Mr. and Mrs. Charles //
« . Olsen, Mr. and Mis. Conra-‘i F.
O'Malley, Mr. and Mr . :ratrick P. /[

O'™alley . .. and Mrs. Thomas

Ottley, Mr, and Mrs. Peter l'%



dw;n. M=, Olney B.
B ’P Padreda, Mr. and Mrs. Camilo ‘ - ‘
. - . "Paiva, Mr. and Mrs. Ernc:;t M. .
)
. . . N '
Park, Miss Judy / S \
Parsell, M_x-.' and Mrs.‘ Carl y, -
Pascale, Mr.‘ and Mrs. E4d // i
P;sztor, Mr. and Mrs. Lazsi'; C. /I
Payne, Mr. ;nd Mrs. Estel" // o ’
" Pecora, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas ,
‘ ’ Pelezynski, Mr. and Mrs. Matthew W.
o .
o Pelfrey, Mr. and Mrs. Melvin H. }/’
Perros, Dr. and Mrs. Theodore //
’

Perzan, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph

R ' Petrick, Mr. and Mrs. H. F aul

Pignato, Mr. and Mrs. F asquale //
Pisco, Mr. Waldo /

Polgar, Mr. and Mrs. Al ”
Polson-, Miss Terry /

Porcelli, Mr. ard Mrs. John C. ///.
Prete, Mr. ant;l Mrs. Ralph I//
Provenzano, Mr. and 'Mrs. Salvatore '
Pryor, Mr, and Mrs.. Har'old J.
Purdy, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph M. //
"“\1 Quinnonez, M'.r: and Mrs. Ralph

' Quinteros, Mr. Arnold

Raccioppi, Mr. and Mrs, E.

L Rainess, Mr. and Mes. Julius //

i~



Reeace, Miss Deanell /

Reger, Mr. and Mrs. Alfred S. }//

~R_eyes, Mr. Joseph

Rhoads, Mr. and Mrs. Charles H.

. -Rioa.~Mr. Pete

Roﬁerco, Mr. and Mrs. Fred J. /

Roberts, Mr. and Mrs. Paul
Rodgers, Mr. and Mrs. Harry, I
Rodriguez, Miss Olga Lydia

Roesler, Mr., and Mrs. Francis w.

-Rosencrants, Mr. and Mrs. Robert v.
Ross, Mr. and Mrs. Percy

.Rofolo. Mr. and Mrs. Leonard //

Rubino, Mr. and Mrs. Richard

Rudith, Mr. and Mrs. Anthony J.

Rupp, Mr. and Mrs. William F. /

————

OO

.



Safranck, Mr. & Mrs. Alfred B. // ’
Sa.lr;xan, Mr. Carlos
Sanchez, Mr. Sal ‘/ .
.'Sandoval, Hon. Hilary, Jr. l .\‘
- Sanfemio, Hon. & Mrs. Anthony /

Saunders, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas /[ .

..
-

\

_Schaefer, Hon. & Mrs. Johna L _ \.
Shiavone, Mr. & Mrs. Dominick l/ - _ - i o
Sc.hlee, Mr. Michael k/ - e P

fr .

Schwimmer, Mr. & Mrs. Walter // -

K4 S_cuma.ci, Mr. & Mrs."_ Frances l
Scumaci, Mr. Ross
Sgaglione, Mr. !;Mrs. Al //
Shaeffer, Rear Adm. J. Nevin
Shapell, Mr. & Mr’s. Nathan
Shapiro, Miss Tobette Casco - i
“Sheehan, “Mr, John William ]/ =

Siemers, Mr. & Mrs. Richard

“Sigurski, Mr. & Mrs. Mark / / . /
_ Skubik, Mr. & Mrs. Steven [ { ot

Sorzano, Mr. & Mrs. Jose ([
Sow;vders, Mr., & Mrs. Edward //
Specht, Mr. Frank J. N
Spilners, Dr.- & Mrs. Hgvars
Spingola, Mr. & Mrs, Joe’
Spooner, Mr. & Mrs. John D.
Spootswood, Mr. & Mrs. John M. / /
Stafford, Mr. & iars. Forney / /

- {

* Stancio, Mr. & Mrs. Virgil v./{

- Stark, Mr. & Mrs. Ray

Staszak, Hon, & Mrs. Joseph J.



N

Szover, Mr; Francis W. . _
Stringer, Mr. Harold .

Stysiack, Mr. & Mrs. W. M. //

" Sullivan, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick

Takacs, Mr.'& Mrs. James

Suxnmerf.ield, Mr. & Mrs. Jack
Suychiro, Dr. & Mrs. Hito f [
Ssuch, Mr: & Mrs. Clyde M. ['f

Szymanowicz, Mrs. Helen ’{

-

;I‘afantola, h&r. QMrs. Joseph, 11 //
Temple, Mr. & Mrs. 'Larry //
Terrazas, Mr. Louis

Thomas, Mr.‘-& Mrs. Richard A. ‘
'I‘homps;:n, Mr. & .Mrs. Williarn A. //
Toman, Mr. & Mrs. Frank / /
Tooze, Mr. Frank =

Treacy, Mr. & Mrs. William F,

Tsu, Dr. & Mrs. John B. / r

Teui, Mr. & Mrs. T. L. [

Tufaro, Mr. & Mrs. Frank

Uchida, Mr. & Mrs, Tsutomu

~ .

Valahu, Mr. Pascal Th.////

Valente, Mr. & Mrs. Mark, Jr. /
Villa, Mr. Pete

Voris, Mr. & Mrs. R. M.

Wallace, Mr. Gus V{/

Watanabe, Dr. & Mrs. Robert

Wehh, AMr, ¥+ \rs. Jess
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Websiar, Mz, % Mrs. Gcorée
T';e7ch, Mr. Corby )

. Wertz, Mr., Terrell M. / / -
Wickman, Mr. & Mrs. Wayne //

y Williams, Mr. & Mrs. Carmen J.
.‘V{iuiams, Mr. & Mrs.-';l'. Vern //

. Williams, Rev. & Mrs. Richard /'

Willian_'_xs, Mr. & Mrs. Raber‘t M. K/ '

Willkomm, Mr. & Mrs. David / /
Wilson, Mr. James R., Jr.-l/’,
- . Wilson, Mr. &Mrs James W, //
“, Wilson, Col. Minter L. /
Wlock, Mr. & Mrs. Christopher
Woo, Mr. & Mrs. Wilbur K,
'__A_Wrost. Mr. & Mrs. George
Young, Mr. & Mrs. R. L.

Zukowski, Dr. & Mrs. Anthony .
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